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TO:           Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM:     Councilmember Elissa Silverman, Chairperson 
RE:            Notice of Cancellation of Public Roundtable on Youth Apprenticeship Advisory Committee 
Nominations   
DATE:   May 31, 2022  
 
                This memorandum serves as notice that the Public Roundtable scheduled for June 1, 2022, on six 
Youth Apprenticeship Advisory Committee nominations (listed below) has been cancelled, as all of the 
nominations have been withdrawn by the executive.   

• PR 24-696, The “Youth Apprenticeship Advisory Committee Dr. Burt Barnow Confirmation 
Resolution of 2022” 

• PR 24-697, The “Youth Apprenticeship Advisory Committee Christopher Riley Confirmation 
Resolution of 2022” 

• PR 24-698, The “Youth Apprenticeship Advisory Committee Elizabeth DeBarros Confirmation 
Resolution of 2022” 

• PR 24-699, The “Youth Apprenticeship Advisory Committee Eric Jones Confirmation Resolution 
of 2022” 

• PR 24-700, The “Youth Apprenticeship Advisory Committee Taylor White Confirmation 
Resolution of 2022” 

• PR24-701, The “Youth Apprenticeship Advisory Committee William Dean Confirmation 
Resolution of 2022” 

 
  

 
 
 
 


